
 

Page 1 of 4 

 
    City of Gardner, Massachusetts 

Office of the City Council 
~~~~~~~ 

CALENDAR FOR THE MEETING 
of 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2024 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER 

7:30 P.M. 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS  
 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. CALL OF THE ROLL OF COUNCILLORS 
 
III. OPENING PRAYER 

 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 V. ANNOUNCEMENT OF OPEN MEETING RECORDINGS 
 

Any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session of a meeting, or may transmit the meeting through any medium, subject to reasonable 
requirements of the chair as to the number, placement and operation of equipment used so as not to interfere with the conduct of the meeting.  Any person 
intending to make such recording shall notify the Chair forthwith.  All documents and exhibits used or referenced at the meeting must be submitted in 
duplicate to the City Clerk, as they become part of the Meeting Minutes. 

 
VI. READING OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING(S) 
  
VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
VIII. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
 
 COMMUNICATIONS 
 

11434 –A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Updated Certification of 
FY2024 Free Cash. Page 5 

 
11435 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Biennial State of the City 

Address. Page 9 
 
11436 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Waterford Kitchen RFP 

Review Committee. Page 10 
 
11437 – A Measure Waiving Parking Meter Fees from December 1, 2024 through 

December 31, 2024. Page 11 

 



 

Page 2 of 4 

 
11438 – A Measure Authorizing the Mayor to Enter into a Lease Agreement with 

Growing Places for space in the Waterford Community Center. Page 14 
 
11439 – A Measure Authorizing the Mayor to Enter into a Grant Lease Agreement 

between the City and the Gardner Community Action Committee for Portions 
of the Building Located at 62 Waterford Street. Page 36 

 
11440 – A Measure Establishing a Revolving Account for City Owned Property Lease 

Payments Under M.G.L. Chapter 440, §3, as Amended. Page 58 
 
11441 – A Measure Declaring Portions of the Building Located at 62 Waterford Street 

Surplus for the Purpose of Leasing. Page 60 
 

ORDERS 
 
11442 – An Order Appropriating $356,049.00 from Free Cash to Principal Inside Debt 

Account. Page 65 
 
11443 – An Order Appropriating $100,00000 from Free Cash to DPW New 

Equipment Expense Account. Page 69 
 
APPOINTMENTS 
 
11447 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Robert Mojica, to the 

position of Police Officer, permanent. Page 72 
 
11448 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Vincent Pusateri, to the 

position of City Solicitor, for term expiring January 7, 2026. (Confirmation 
not required) Page 73 

 
11449 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Rachel Roberts, to the 

position of Executive Secretary, for term expiring January 1, 2026. 
(Confirmation not required) Page 74 

 
IX. PETITIONS, APPLICATIONS, COMMUNICATIONS, ETC. 
 

11444 – Applications for Motor Vehicle Dealers Licenses, Class I. (Safety Committee) 
Page 75 

 (a) Salvadore Chevrolet, 442 West Broadway  
(b) Salvadore Chrysler-Dodge-Jeep-Ram, 442 West Broadway 

 
11445 – Applications for Motor Vehicle Dealers Licenses, Class II (Safety Committee) 

Page 79 
(a) AC Auto Clinic, 411 Parker Street 
(b) Brian’s Auto Sales, 549 W Broadway 
(c) Blake Motors, 412 Main Street 



 

Page 3 of 4 

(d) Gardner Auto Mart, Inc., 182 West Street 
(e) Gardner Motors, LLC, 119 Pearson Blvd 
(f) JPJ Automotive, LLC, 78 East Broadway 
(g) Mike’s Auto, 251 E Broadway 
(h) Osagi Enterprise, LLC., 43 Tobey Street 
(i) Ric’s Radiator Repair Used Car Sales, 800 W Broadway 
(j) Riverside Auto, 65 Riverside Road 
(k) Salvadore Chevrolet, 421 W Broadway 
(l) Salvadore Chevrolet, 249 Timpany Blvd. 
(m) J. Wood Inc., 361 West Street 
 

11446 –Applications for Motor Vehicle Dealers Licenses, Class III (Safety Committee) 
Page 105 
(a) Osagi Enterprise, LLC., Used Auto Parts Sales, 43 Tobey Street. 
(b) Riverside Auto, 65 Riverside Road 

 
X. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES  
 

SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 

11422 – An Ordinance to Amend the Chapter 600 of the Code of the City of Gardner, 
thereof entitled, “Vehicles and Traffic.” (In the City Council and Referred to 
Safety Committee 11/4/2024; Ordered to First Printing 11/18/2024; First 
Printing 11/22/2024) Page 109 

 
SERVICE COMMITTEE 

 
11417 – A Petition by National Grid. City Hall Ave – To install underground facilities. 

Install 1 Pad-mounted transformer and ~20’ of conduit in the parking lot off 
Main Street and Pleasant Street, Gardner, MA. (In the City Council and 
Referred to Public Service Committee 10/21/2024; More Time 11/4/2024, 
11/18/2024) Page 112 

 
 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 

11289 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Part 1, thereof 
entitled “Administrative Legislation.” (In the City Council Referred to Finance 
Committee, 5/20/2024, More Time 6/3/2024, 6/17/2024, 7/1/2024, 8/5/2024, 
9/4/2024, 9/16/2024, 10/7/2024, 10/21/2024, 11/4/2024, 11/18/2024) Page 
1119 

 
11423 – A Proposal Relative to the Rules of the City Council (Submitted by Council 

President Kazinskas) (In the City Council and Referred to Committee of the 
Whole 11/4/2024; More Time 11/18/2024) Page 178 

 
 

 



 

Page 4 of 4 

XI.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS AND MATTERS FOR RECONSIDERATION 
 
XII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
XIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS AND REMARKS 
 
XIV. CLOSING PRAYER 
 
XV. ADJOURNMENT 
 
  
 

Items listed on the Council Calendar are those reasonably anticipated by the Council President to be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items listed 
may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 



11434



11434



11434



11434



11435



11436



11437



11437



11437



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11438



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11439



11440



11440



11441



11441



11441



11441



11441



11442



11442



11442



11442



11443



11443



11443



11447



11448



11449



11444 a



11444 a



11444 b



11444 b



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11445



11446



11446



11446



11446



11422



11422



11422



   CITY OF GARDNER 
 MASSACHUSETTS 01440-2630 

  OFFICE OF THE 

 CITY CLERK 
  Room 121, City Hall 
  Tel  (978) 630-4058 
  Fax (978) 630-2589 

NOTICE TO ABUTTERS 

October 24, 2024 

TO ABUTTERS AND OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES: 

Pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L., c. 166, §22, you are hereby notified that a 
Public Hearing will be conducted on MONDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2024 at 7:30 
o'clock P.M. on the petition of Massachusetts Electric Company, d/b/a NATIONAL 
GRID for permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, 
together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem 
necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in peition 
of said Companies: 

CITY HALL AVE – A Petition by National Grid. City Hall Ave – To install 
underground facilities. Install 1 Pad-mounted transformer and ~20’ of conduit 
in the parking lot off Main Street and Pleasant Street, Gardner, MA. 

A sketch of the proposed pole location is attached for your edification. 

CITY COUNCIL OF GARDNER 

By:  TITI SIRIPHAN 
City Clerk 

11417



To: 

Cc: 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

CITY OF GARDNER 

50 Manca Drive, Gardner MA O 1440 

Robert E. Oliva, City Engineer 
Telephone (978) 630-8195 

roliva@gardner-ma.gov 

PROJECT REVIEW MEMORANDUM 

Elizabeth Kazinskas, Council President 

Dane Arnold, DPW Director 
Titi Siriphan, City Clerk 

From: Robert Oliva - City Engineer R£0 

October 25, 2024 Date: 

Project: National Grid City Council Petition - City Hall Ave. 
Council Item #11417 

National Grid has submitted a petition for the installation of underground conduit and a pad 
mounted transformer within the layout of City Hall Ave. The location for the proposed 
equipment is in the parking area at Sweeney Park at the rear of25 Main Street. 

It is my understanding that this proposal is for the purpose of upgrading the electrical service to 
the building at 25 Main Street. Based on my review of the petition application and the plan 
provided therein, I have the following concerns: 

l. The application and plan do not provide sufficient detail to allow a reasonable assessment
of the impacts the proposal will have on the existing parking area, see comments below.

2. The application should include an engineered site plan showing all existing conditions,
including but not limited to existing and proposed utilities, materials, curbs, sidewalks,
light poles, etc. Existing conditions should be shown from an on the ground survey.

3. The site plan should include construction details for all proposed construction, including
but not limited to underground duct construction, trenching, sidewalk and curb repair,
pavement repair, line striping replacement, bollards, etc.

4. The plan as drawn does not require the loss of any parking. However, given the existing
curb and sidewalk layout, this might not be possible without altering the layout of the
curb and sidewalk. The existing light post and tree may also be affected.

5. Should the proposal move forward, and upon construction, the petitioner shall provide a
detailed record plan (as built) to this office of the construction that clearly shows the
location of the transformer, duct and appurtenances for future reference.

While I support the continuing improvements to this building and project, I can not endorse this 
petition until detailed plans are provided and potential impacts to the parking area are 
demonstrated to be minimized. 

11417



11417



11417



11417



11417



11417



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



 

 

City Council Rules Proposed Changes 

 

Rule 1 

The City Council shall hold regular meetings on the first and third Mondays of January, February, 

March, April, May, June, September, October, November and December and the first Mondays of July 

and August.   Whenever a meeting falls on a legal holiday, the meeting shall be held the following night 

at the same time and place.   All regular meetings shall be called at 7:30 o'clock p.m.  in the Council 

Chamber in the City Hall.   An annual calendar of regular meetings shall be compiled, published, and 

distributed to Council members at the first regular meeting of the year.   Special meetings of the City 

Council may be called by the President and shall be called at any time upon the written request therefore 

being made to the City Clerk by at least two members of the City Council. 

 

Rule 2 

The President shall take the chair at the hour of the regular meeting of the Council or at the hour to 

which the Council has adjourned, whether in special or regular meeting, and call the members to order 

on the appearance of a quorum.   They shall cause the minutes of the preceding meeting to be read, at 

which time errors or omissions, if any, shall be corrected.   They shall preserve order and decorum and 

shall decide questions or order, subject to an appeal to the Council.   They may call any member to the 

chair for a period of time not exceeding beyond an adjournment; and when out of the chair the President 

may participate in any debate; but shall not resume the chair while the same question is pending.   They 

shall appoint all standing committees of the Council.   In their absence a President Pro Tempore shall be 

chosen by roll call vote. 

 

Rule 3 

The President may, at their discretion, appoint a Councillor to act as a Council liaison on a particular 

matter.  The particular matter and the Councillor so appointed shall be communicated in writing to the 

Mayor and the Council at the time of appointment.   

 

Rule 4 

All principal or main motions shall be reduced to writing if the Chair or any member requires it.  When 

made and seconded, it shall be stated by the President, or, being written shall be read by the President or 

Clerk and may be withdrawn before decision or amendment or any disposition thereof has been made, or 

vote thereon. 

 

Rule 5 

To obtain the floor, a member shall address themself to the Chair, upon recognition by the Chair; they 

shall not speak more than twice on any one question without permission of the Council, nor more than 

five minutes at any time. 

 

Rule 6 

On all questions and motions, the President shall take a vote of the Council by voice vote of the yeas and 

nays, except those questions and motions so required by rule, ordinance, or law to require a roll call 

11423



 

2 

City Council Rules Proposed Changes 

vote, or those that require more than a simple majority, or when so requested by any Councillor that a 

roll call vote be taken. 

 

Rule 7 

No ordinance shall be passed finally on the date on which it is introduced, except in case of special 

emergencies involving the health or safety of the people or their property.   

 

No ordinance shall be regarded as an emergency measure unless the emergency is defined and declared 

in a preamble thereto separately voted on and receiving affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members of 

the Council.   

 

No ordinance making a grant, renewal or extension whatever its kind or nature of any franchise or 

special privilege shall be passed as an emergency nature, except as provided in Sections 70 and 71 of 

Chapter 164 of the General Laws and in Chapter 166 thereof, no such grant, renewal or extension shall 

be made otherwise than by ordinance.   

 

Every proposed ordinance, except emergency measures as hereinbefore defined, shall at least ten days 

before its passage, be published in full in at least one newspaper of the city, and in any additional 

manner that may be provided by ordinance.   

 

After final passage, it shall in the same manner as before, again be published once, as amended and 

completed, except in the case of an emergency ordinance which may be passed as hereinabove provided 

and which shall take effect on its passage, and shall so be published at the earliest practicable moment.   

 

No appointment shall be acted on by the Council until at least ten days after it shall have been filed with 

the City Clerk, whose duty it will be forthwith to notify the members of the Council of the filing of said 

appointment.  After an ordinance shall have been passed, a written or printed copy shall be prepared by 

or under the direction of the clerk, and, after having been compared by the Clerk with the original, the 

same shall be signed by the Mayor, or in the absence of the Mayor, by the President of the Council, and 

shall be thereupon preserved by the Clerk in a book provided for the purpose. 

 

Rule 8 

Amendments may be offered to all questions and motions before the Council and shall be in order until 

the vote to which the amendment is offered is called.  A Councillor offering an amendment is exempt 

from Rule 5 floor access limitations and permission requirements.  A Councillor in receipt of a newly 

offered amendment may request a 10 minute recess at any time prior to the vote being called on the 

question or motion to which the amendment is offered, and the President shall call the requested recess 

prior to the vote being called.   

 

Rule 9 

A motion to reconsider a motion shall only be in order at the same meeting, or at the next regular 

meeting, when a motion for reconsideration is decided, the decision shall not be reconsidered.  No 

11423



 

3 

City Council Rules Proposed Changes 

motion to reconsider shall be entertained unless made by a member voting on the prevailing side.  For 

purposes of the application of Robert’s Rules of Order, a session is defined as the two-year term in 

which the members of the Council were elected. 

 

Rule 10 

All papers addressed to the Council shall be presented by the President or by a member in their place 

and they shall lie on the table to be taken up in the order in which they are presented unless the Council 

otherwise directs.  All by-laws passed by the City Council shall be termed "Ordinances" and the 

enacting style shall be:  "Be it Ordained by the City Council of the City of Gardner." 

 

Rule 11 

The Clerk shall attend and keep the records of all meetings of the Council, shall have the care and 

custody of all records, of all documents, maps, plans and papers respecting the care and custody of 

which no other provision is made.  They shall prepare for the Council a copy of the Orders of the Day, 

to which shall be added a list of matters laid on the table or postponed to a day certain, provided, 

however, that any matter may be admitted by a two-thirds vote of the Council. 

 

Rule 12 

Each Standing Committee of the City Council shall maintain records of its meetings, setting forth the 

date, time, place, members present or absent and action taken at each meeting, including executive 

sessions in a manner as determined by the Standing Committee.  Said records shall be delivered to the 

City Clerk who shall maintain them as the Keeper of the Records. 

 

Rule 13 

The following Standing Committees shall be appointed by the President and the President shall be a ex-

officio member without voting rights: 

1. The Committee on Public Service, composed of three members, the first named member thereof 

to be Chair; this Committee shall have oversight of legislative matters associated with the 

following:   Cemetery Commission, Conservation Commission, Engineering & Survey, Flood 

Plain, Municipal Grounds Commission, and the Public Works Department 

2. The Committee on Public Safety, composed of three members, the first named member thereof 

to be Chair; this Committee shall have oversight of legislative matters associated with the 

following:  Animal Control, Flammable Storage Licenses, Automobile Dealers Class I, II and III, 

Fruit/Vegetable Peddlers, Board of Health, License Commission, Bowling Alley/Billiard Table 

Licenses, Office of Emergency Management, Building and Inspectional Services, Police 

Department, Constables, Sealer of Weights & Measures, Dealers in Second Hand Articles, 

Traffic Commission, Fire Department, and Transportation 

3. The Committee on Public Welfare, composed of three members, the first named member thereof 

to be Chair; this Committee shall have oversight of legislative matters associated with the 

following:   Airport Commission, Library Trustees, Cable TV Commission, Montachusett 

Regional Vocational Technical School, Council on Aging, Planning Board, Cultural Council, 

Public School Department, Disability Commission, Recreation, Golf Course Commission, 

11423



 

4 

City Council Rules Proposed Changes 

Severy School Trustees, Greenwood Memorial Pool Trustees, Veterans Agent, Historical 

Commission, Youth Commission, Housing Authority, Zoning, Industrial Development, and the 

Zoning Board of Appeals. 

4. The Committee on Finance, composed of three members, the first named member thereof to be 

Chair; this Committee shall have oversight of legislative matters associated with the following:  

Board of Assessors, Human Resources, Budget, Information Technology, City Auditor, Law 

Department, City Clerk, Purchasing, City Collector/Treasurer, Redevelopment Authority, City 

Hall, Registrar of Voters, Civil Code Enforcement, Rules, Claims, Salary, Community 

Development and Planning, Vacancies, and the Contributory Retirement Board. 

5. The Committee on Appointments, composed of three members, the first named member thereof 

to be Chair; this Committee shall have oversight of legislative matters associated with the 

following:  Appointments.   

 

Every Council member must be appointed to a committee, unless they make a request, in writing, to the 

President that they not be appointed to any committee.    

 

Rule 14 

All items, complaints, applications, or referrals shall be made in writing to the Clerk.  The Clerk in 

consultation with the President shall assign the matter to the proper Committee for study, report, and 

other action as determined by the Committee.  No matter referred to a Committee may be taken up by 

the Council during a regular meeting absent a report of the Committee to which the item has been 

referred.  An item may not appear on the Council Calendar without first being referred to a Committee 

unless such request is made in writing to the Clerk, and the Clerk attains the assent of the Council 

President and the Chair of the Committee to which the matter would have otherwise been referred.   

 

Rule 15 

The following order of business shall be adopted for Council meetings:   

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Opening Prayer 

4. Pledge of Allegiance 

5. Announcement of Open Meeting Recordings 

6. Reading of Minutes of Prior Meetings 

7. Public Hearings 

8. Communications from the Mayor 

9. Petitions, Applications, Communications, Etc. 

10. Report of Standing Committees in the following order:   

a. Public Service 

b. Public Safety 

c. Public Welfare 

d. Finance 

e. Appointments 

11423



 

5 

City Council Rules Proposed Changes 

11. Unfinished Business and Matters for Reconsideration 

12. New Business 

13. Council Comments and Remarks 

14. Closing Prayer 

15. Adjournment 

 

Rule 16 

Whenever an ordinance, resolution or vote is required by law to be presented to the Mayor, the City 

Clerk shall present the same without delay and shall enter upon the records of the City Council the date 

upon which it is presented and approved. 

 

Rule 17 

All officers not appointed shall be elected by a voice vote, each member who is present answering to 

their name when it is called by the Clerk or other proper officer, and stating the name of the person for 

whom they voted, or declining to vote, as the case may be; and the Clerk or other proper officer shall 

record every such vote. 

 

Rule 18 

In case of a vacancy which occurs for the position of City Clerk, City Treasurer, City Auditor and 

Collector of Taxes, which appointments are made by the City Council as provided by Section 9 of the 

City Charter; therefore, any qualified person who files an application for any one of the above 

mentioned positions shall be accorded the privilege of not having their application disclosed until the 

day of appointment. 

 

Rule 19 

These rules shall be the rules for all standing and special committees of the Council unless otherwise 

determined by the standing or special committee. 

 

Rule 20 

A rule may be suspended for a defined portion or entirety of a single meeting by majority vote of the 

Council on the motion of a Councillor.  Motions to suspend a rule shall be prevailing, do not need a 

second, shall go into effect be there no objection, and in the event of an objection shall immediately be 

subject to a vote without discussion.   

 

These rules shall be in force for the duration of the session unless suspended.  A rule may be amended 

by a two-thirds vote of the Council after the proposed amendment has appeared on the Council agenda 

for two consecutive regular meetings.  Any accepted amendment shall go into force at the next regular 

meeting following an affirmative vote unless otherwise determined by unanimous vote of the Council. 

 

Rule 21 

Robert’s Rules of Order shall be the authority governing the conduct of business at all Council meetings, 

except as otherwise indicated in these rules.   

11423



Proposed City Council Rule Changes

Council President

Elizabeth Kazinskas

11423



Overview

Updates & Goals

● Recognizing that women serve on the Council and as 

Council President

● Rule updates in regards to the Open Meeting Law

● Increased transparency and clear process

2

11423



Council Presidency Changes

● Removing the provision that the Council 

President is automatically Finance Committee 

Chair

● Allowing the Council President to appoint a 

special liaison

3

11423



Increased Transparency on Voting

Current Rules for Roll Call 

Votes

● If required by law or 

ordinance 

● By request of ⅔ of the 

Council present

Proposed Rule for Roll 

Call Votes

● If required by law or 

ordinance 

● By request of any 

Councillor present

4

11423



Increased Transparency on the Agenda

Current Rule for the Agenda - Rule 13

● All items, complaints, applications, or 

referrals must be made in writing to 

the proper committee so that the 

committee may present the matter to 

the proper authority for action.  This 

rule is made with the intention of 

reducing the calendar, if satisfactory 

results are not obtained through 

committee referrals, the matters may 

be listed on the calendar.  

Proposed Rule for the Agenda

● All items, complaints, applications, or 
referrals shall be made in writing to the Clerk.  
The Clerk in consultation with the President 
shall assign the matter to the proper 
Committee for study, report, and other action 
as determined by the Committee.  No matter 
referred to a Committee may be taken up by 
the Council during a regular meeting absent a 
report of the Committee to which the item 
has been referred.  An item may not appear 
on the Council Calendar without first being 
referred to a Committee unless such request 
is made in writing to the Clerk, and the Clerk 
attains the assent of the Council President 
and the Chair of the Committee to which the 
matter would have otherwise been referred.  

5

11423



Increased Transparency on Amendments

Current Rules for Amendments

● Amendments are in order at 

any time

● If requested, amendments 

must be submitted in writing

Proposed Rule for Amendments

● Amendments may be offered to all questions 

and motions before the Council and shall be 

in order until the vote to which the 

amendment is offered is called.  A Councillor 

offering an amendment is exempt from Rule 

5 floor access limitations and permission 

requirements.  A Councillor in receipt of a 

newly offered amendment may request a 10 

minute recess at any time prior to the vote 

being called on the question or motion to 

which the amendment is offered, and the 

President shall call the requested recess prior 

to the vote being called.  

6

11423



Increased Transparency on Council Rules

Current Rules for Council Rules

● Any rule may be altered, amended or

repealed by the affirmative vote of

two-thirds of the members of the

Council and not otherwise.

● Robert’s Rules of Order shall be the

authority governing the conduct of

business at all Council meetings,

except as otherwise indicated in

these rules.

Proposed Rule for Council Rules

● A rule may be suspended for a defined portion or entirety
of a single meeting by majority vote of the Council on the
motion of a Councillor.  Motions to suspend a rule shall
be prevailing, do not need a second, shall go into effect
be there no objection, and in the event of an objection
shall immediately be subject to a vote without
discussion.

● These rules shall be in force for the duration of the
session unless suspended.  A rule may be amended by a
two-thirds vote of the Council after the proposed
amendment has appeared on the Council agenda for two
consecutive regular meetings.  Any accepted
amendment shall go into force at the next regular
meeting following an affirmative vote unless otherwise
determined by unanimous vote of the Council.

● Robert’s Rules of Order shall be the authority governing
the conduct of business at all Council meetings, except
as otherwise indicated in these rules.

7

11423



Current Rules Proposed to be Removed

● Rule 3:  Every member present when 

he is not excluded by interest, shall 

vote upon questions presented, 

unless the Council by vote excuses 

him; application to be excused on any 

questions must be made before the 

Council is divided, or before any vote 

is taken and shall be decided without 

debate.  No member shall leave 

without permission if his presence is 

necessary to make a quorum.

● Rule 8:  Any member may call for a 

division of the question, and such 

division shall be made when the 

same shall be admitted by the 

Council.

8

11423



Current Rules Proposed to be Removed

● Rule 15:  All matters of every description to be 
presented to the regular meeting of the City 
Council shall be filed with the Clerk of the Council 
no later than twelve o'clock noon on Thursday 
preceding the meeting, and the City Clerk shall 
prepare a calendar of matters for consideration, a 
list of papers laying on the table, and such other 
matters as he may deem necessary, and shall 
cause the same to be printed and distributed 
among the members of the Council prior to each 
regular meeting; the Council may by a vote of at 
least two-thirds of its members, admit any matter 
for consideration at any meeting, but that no such 
matter shall be finally disposed of at the meeting 
except by affirmative vote of two-thirds of all the 
Council, and then only as provided by Section 28 
of the City Charter.  No money order will be 
considered under new business unless it is an 
emergency.

● Rule 16:  At a special meeting of the Council, 

no business shall be taken up which is not 

mentioned in the call of that meeting, 

provided, however, that any matter not so 

mentioned in the call of the meeting may be 

taken up if at least two-thirds of all members 

of the Council vote affirmatively in favor of 

admitting the matter for consideration at that 

special meeting and that no such matter shall 

be finally disposed of at the meeting except 

by affirmative vote of two-thirds of all 

members of the Council, and then only as 

provided by Section 28 of the City Charter.

9

11423



Other Minor Changes

Rule 1 adds an additional requirement that the annual 

schedule of regular Council meetings be published at the 

beginning of the year.

Proposed Rule 19 sets the Council Rules as the Rules for 

Standing and Special Committees.  

10

11423



CITY of GARDNER 
Office of the City Auditor 

John Richard, City Auditor 
95 Pleasant Street, Room 126 

Gardner, MA 01440 
Phone: 978-632-1900 ext. 8020   •   Fax: 978-630-3778 

Email: jrichard@gardner-ma.gov 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

  

To:  City Council

Re:  Money Orders for consideration on December 02, 2024

Listed below are balances in various ledger accounts that pertain to Money Order transfers for your

consideration.

These balances are as of November 27, 2024:

Money

Order Balance

Free Cash 10000-35400 $1,944,380.00

Free Cash Certification Update additional funding 10000-35400 514,000.00$         2,458,380.00$  

to Debt Services for Principal- Inside Debt 17710-57600 356,049.00$         2,102,331.00$  

to DPW for New Equipment Expense 14421-55123 100,000.00$         $2,002,331.00

$2,002,331.00

STABILIZATION FUNDS CUR BAL

ASSESSOR STABILIZATION FUND 100,392$                  

MAIN CITY STABILIZATION FUND 3,162,705$               

OPEB STABILIZATION FUND 268,143$                  

VEHICLE STABILIZATION FUND 16,254$                    

TOTAL 3,547,494$                   

The Snow & Ice account currently has available $231,593.74

14421-52210

Sincerely

copies: Mayor John Richard

            City Clerk City Auditor

jrichard
JR SIGN



	11423 - City Council Rules Proposal - 11-18-2024.pdf
	City Council Rules Presentation.pdf
	Slide 1: Proposed City Council Rule Changes
	Slide 2: Overview
	Slide 3: Council Presidency Changes
	Slide 4: Increased Transparency on Voting
	Slide 5: Increased Transparency on the Agenda
	Slide 6: Increased Transparency on Amendments
	Slide 7: Increased Transparency on Council Rules
	Slide 8: Current Rules Proposed to be Removed
	Slide 9: Current Rules Proposed to be Removed
	Slide 10: Other Minor Changes





